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Dear Ursula

Six copies of the G

be sent to you

by courier today. I
these to the followi

investigation.

then

osport War Memorial Hospital report will

would be grateful if you could forward
ng trust staff interviewed during the CHI

I am aware and apologies that there is a shortage of copies
and will post

the remaining three

Jill Angus, Clinical
Wendy Peckham, Disch
Clare Bownass, Ward
Sonia Baryschpolec,
Julie Sprack, Senior
Sally Clark, Patient
Vanessa Lawrence, Ph
Jeff Watling, Chief

to you today.

Discharge Coordinator
arge Planner for Medicine
Sister
Staff Nurse

Nurse

Transport Manager
armacist
Pharmacist

If you have any comments or guestions regarding the report

please
contact Julie Miller

on 0207 448 9323.
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